MINUTES OF THE DARLINGTON TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS MEETING HELD MONDAY, JULY 9, 2012

The Darlington Township Supervisors met on Monday, July 9, 2012 for their regular monthly meeting in the township municipal building at 8:00 P.M.

Chairman, Hans Dahlin called the meeting to order and opened with the Pledge of Allegiance, followed by the Lord's Prayer.

Present were the following:

Supervisors Hans Dahlin John Nicely

Chad Crawford

Zoning Officer, Jeff Frye was not present

Solicitor Garen Fedeles

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Hans Dahlin motioned, Chad Crawford seconded to approve the June 11, 2012 minutes. Motion carried unanimously.

REPORTS:

FIRE DEPARTMENT: Monthly report was available.

POLICE DEPARTMENT: Chairman, Hans Dahlin stated the Police Department possibly will be merging with South Beaver Township. He explained that the merger is not definite and requested input from the residence regarding this matter. Monthly report was available.

ROAD MAINTENANCE: Monthly report was available.

ZONING OFFICER: Monthly report was available.

HOST MUNICIPAL INSPECTOR: Monthly report was not available.

SOLICITOR REPORT: Nothing to report.

VISITORS COMMENTS: Present: Ross Keefer, Joe Caler, Don Sirota, Bill Shaffer, Brian Farkas, Ken O'Neill, Jerome Wargo, Jessica Wargo, Sue McRoberts, Bill Patton, Pat Bateman, Amy Dugan, Ty Petrich, Herman & Shirley Hoffmeier, Frank Boyer, Russ Walton, Benois Walton, Kevin McRoberts, Connie McRoberts, Shawn McRoberts, Charles Mozuch, Lou Wallace, William Harringer and Jack Clouds.

Joe Kaler, Don Sirota, Bill Shaffer, Kenneth O'Neil, Sue McRoberts, Debbie Lammert, Bill Patton and Jack Cloud all voiced their opinion regarding the revised Tax Collector's hours. They

are concerned that the residents needs will not be met by the tax office only being opened one day a week.

Debbie Lammert, Bill Patton, Jay & Jessica Wargo, Frank Boyer, Kevin & Connie McRoberts, Troy Mahalich, Shawn McRoberts spoke on the concerns of Chesapeake placing a well pad on the McRoberts property. They complained of the trucks driving too close to the home of Jay and Jessica Wargo, the heavy equipment on Enon Road, the dust and noise and several other complaints.

Shirley and Herm Hoffmeir complained of vehicles speeding on Hollow Road. Supervisors stated that the police will be made aware of this matter and will handle it accordingly.

Russ Walton, Benois Walton, Ross Keefer, Bill Harringer stated they were not in favor of the police department merging with South Beaver Township's Police Department. They were concerned about the tax increase for the residents.

Lou Wallace complained of a neighbor with junk cars. Supervisors directed the secretary to contact the zoning officer regarding this matter.

BUSINESS MEETING

ITEM #1 Supervisors to authorize advertisement of the "Notice of Proposed Adoption of the Codification Ordinance."

Hans Dahlin motioned, John Nicely seconded to authorize advertisement of the "Notice of Proposed Adoption of the Codification Ordinance." Motion carried unanimously.

ITEM # 2 Supervisors to discuss the Chesapeake Conditional Use Hearing held on June 11, 2012.

Supervisors called an Executive Session

After much discussion, supervisors decided to table the decision regarding the approval of Chesapeake's Conditional Use Hearing.

MONTHLY CORRESPONDENCE

Presented and reviewed.

OUTSTANDING BILLS: Hans Dahlin motioned, Chad Crawford seconded to pay the outstanding bills. Motion carried unanimously.

TREASURER REPORT: Hans Dahlin motioned, Chad Crawford seconded to approve the treasurer's report. Motion carried.

ADJOURN:

There being no further business, Hans Dahlin motioned, John Nicely seconded to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried unanimously. Time 10:.

Respectfully Submitted,

Susan Householder Secretary